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CCA Official Filing:
5/21/02***********1 01 PM***********Mat“da Sanders************1

Matilda Sanders Ol 95— Co
From: Andrea Cowart g

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2002 1:02 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jessica Elliott; Paula Isler

Subject: Orders

Consummating Orders

020083 - 020083co.jae
020097, 020240 - 020097co.jae

Andrea N. Cowart, Deputy Clerk

State of Florida Public Service Commission
acowart@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6214 Phone

(850) 293-6214 Suncom

(850) 413-6215 Facsimile
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4/26/02***********9 12 AM***********Mat"da Sanders************1

Matilda Sanders @5 70 - PAA
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2002 9:04 AM L[

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Orders

PAA Orders

020255, 020242, 020257, 020245, 011468 - 011468.kmp

020097, 020240 - 020097or.jae

Andrea N. Cowart, Deputy Clerk

State of Florida Public Service Commission
acowart@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6214 Phone

(850) 293-6214 Suncom

(850) 413-6215 Facsimile



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN

J. TERRY DEASON

BRAULIO L. BAEZ

MICHAEL A. PALECKI
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY

Di1vISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

PHublic Serfice Commission

February 5, 2002

Robert Middlebrook

Universal Carriers, Inc.

11077 Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 304
Miami, Florida 33161

Re: Docket No. 020097-TI
Dear Mr. Middlebrook:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide
interexchange telecommunications service by Universal Carriers, Inc. d/b/a Universal
Communications, which was filed in this office on February 5, 2002, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that Commission Rule 25-22.005(7), F.A.C., requires certificate
companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, or
contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be
expected to comply with this rule by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
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